

California Historical Society
for reference use only

June 12, 1920

PRIVATE

Messrs. W. P. Fuller & Co.,
San Francisco, Calif.

Gentlemen:-

35% LEADED ZINC:

We received your telegram of the 11th inst.
requesting us to wire best price and time of shipment on
125 tons 35% Leaded Zinc.

We confirm our night letter of last evening
advising that the New Jersey Zinc Co. can let us have the
125 tons mentioned at 8 $\frac{1}{2}$ ¢ per lb. less usual freight allow-
ance.

Unless freight conditions interfere, they
can make prompt shipment from Mineral Point.

Awaiting your advices regarding placing
order, we remain,

Very truly yours,

W. P. FULLER & CO.

